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February 12, 2026
TO:	All Interested Parties
FROM:		Regina Jang, Staff Attorney
RE:	RMQ Energy Services Provider Interface (ESPI) Task Force
On January 29, 2026, the ESPI Task Force met to review and vote on a recommendation proposing modifications to the NAESB REQ.21 ESPI Model Business Practices to deprecate an obsolete transport protocol. The recommendation formal industry comment period on February 27, 2026. The RMQ Executive Committee will consider the recommendation and any received industry comments as part of its March 5, 2026 meeting. The recommendation was developed in response to a Standards Request submitted by the Green Button Alliance. Consistent with the request, the recommendation proposes to remove the Secure File Transfer Protocol (SFTP) as a supported data transport protocol within the standards.  Currently, the standards support two transport methodologies, SFTP and the Representational State Transfer (REST). As noted by the requester, SFTP is not used as a transport methodology as part of any known industry implementations and is a potentially less secure method than REST for third parties or data custodians to obtain customer energy usage information. 
Additionally, the Green Button Alliance submitted a Request for Minor Corrections to the NAESB REQ.21 ESPI Model Business Practices, proposing revisions to support consistency in the representation of deprecated elements within the standard. The Request for Minor Corrections is scheduled to be reviewed and voted on at the upcoming RMQ Executive Committee meeting in March.
The NAESB REQ.21 ESPI Model Business Practices serve as the foundational basis for Green Button programs, establishing the communication protocols and technical framework that enable the exchange of retail customer energy usage information and customer authorization process. Utilities across the United States and parts of Canada have implemented Green Button programs using the NAESB REQ.21 ESPI Model Business Practices, providing millions of customers with an improved understanding of their energy usage and the ability to make more informed decisions regarding energy consumption. 
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